Memorandum of Understanding
Between
Sacramento City Unified School District (SCUSD)
United Professional Educators

2022 Summer Program
May 20 2022

This Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) is between the Sacramento City Unified School
District (District or SCUSD) and the United Professional Educators (UPE), collectively “the
Parties”, regarding the 2022 Summer Program.

1.

There is currently no single established rate for Principals, or other administrators
who have the appropriate administrative credentials, who supervise summer school
programs in the District.

For the 2022 Summer Programs only, UPE represented employees shall be
compensated at the rate of $128.00 per hour.

The K-8 Program will run from June 30, 2022 to July 29, 2022 (Freedom Schools
will run as determined by the District). The hours for Principals, or other
administrators who have the appropriate administrative credentials shall be no more
than five hours a day between the hours of 7:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. with the specific
hours to be determined by District.

High School Programs will run within the time frame of June 30, 2022 to July 29,
2022. Summer City Hall will operate as determined by the District. The hours and
responsibilities will be determined by the District driven by the particular needs of the
site.

Extended School Year (ESY) will run within the time frame of June 30, 2022 to July
27, 2022 or other dates as determined by the District. The hours for Principals, or
other administrators who have the appropriate administrative credentials, shall be 8
a.m.-12:30 p.m. or other times as determined by the District.

In the event there are fewer positions than Principals or other administrators who
have the appropriate administrative credentials, and who are interested, assignment
will be determined by the District, with preference going to current site Principals, or
other UPE unit members who have the appropriate administrative credentials.
Non-precedent Setting. This Agreement is limited specifically to the 2022 Summer
Program, is non-precedent setting, and does not establish a past practice for any
purpose.

Expiration Date. This Agreement shall expire in full without precedent on the last day
of the 2022 Summer Program.

For the District: For UPE:
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